Saiqa Hafeez

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Natural Sciences

Email: saiqahafeez96@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Saiqa Hafeez is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Saiqa Hafeez has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 19, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Condensed Matter Physics	2019 - 2022
NUST, Islamabad, Pakistan	

Experience

Temporary Visiting Faculty	2023- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2022 - 2022
School of Natural Sciences	

Research Articles

Synthesis and Characterization of Zr4+-Y3+ Substituted Ba-Sr Hexaferrite Nanoparticles for Microwave Absorption and Electromagnetic Shielding Applications

2023

Muhammad Zarrar Khan Iftikhar Hussain Gul Farhan Javaid Ahmed Ali Saiqa Hafeez Mutawara Mahmood Baig Materials Research Bulletin, Volume:168, Article Number: 112468

Impact Factor: 5.4 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 19 DOI: 10.1016/j.materresbull.2023.112468